

January 2010

Shooting Victim In Stable Condition

<http://www.wtsbradio.com/pages/localnews.html>

A Smithfield man is in stable condition at Wake Med after being shot Sunday night. The incident happened at a home on Black Creek Road off Highway 210. Mark Thornton, 35, told sheriff's deputies he answered a knock on his door around 10pm **and saw a Hispanic male standing outside**. The suspects reportedly said a few words in Spanish then shot Thornton in the shoulder. Thornton was unable to give authorities a description of the assailant. Investigators said two of Thornton's relatives were inside the home at the time of the shooting but allegedly did not hear or see anything. Smithfield EMS paramedics rushed the victim to a WakeMed air ambulance at the Johnston County Airport where he was airlifted to the hospital. Johnston County sheriff's detectives are still investigating the incident.

Drugs, cash seized in biggest drug bust in WNC history

<http://www.blueridgenow.com/article/20100201/NEWS/100209997/1151?Title=Drugs-cash-seized-in-biggest-drug-bust-in-WNC-history>

ASHEVILLE— Deputies with the Buncombe and Henderson County Joint Highway Interdiction Team seized 1,082 pounds of marijuana and over \$1.1 million dollars in cash during a routine traffic stop Thursday in Buncombe County along I-26.

It is the largest drug bust in WNC history, said Buncombe County Sheriff Van Duncan and Henderson County Sheriff Rick Davis at a press conference this morning.

Deputies arrested Andrew Vanover of Kentucky and **Jose Florez** of Texas and charged them with trafficking marijuana and other charges.

The two men are being held in the Buncombe County jail under \$100,000 secured bond.

Million Dollar Bond For Pitt Rape Suspect

<http://www.witn.com/home/headlines/83300652.html>

Two counts of statutory rape have been filed against a Pitt County teen.

The Pitt County Sheriff's Office says 18 year-old **Patty Acosta** of Greenville committed two sexual offenses against a 13 or 14 year-old girl.

Authorities say the offenses occurred on December 18th.

Acosta is behind bars on one-million dollars bond.

High Speed Chase Lands Man In Jail

<http://www.witn.com/beaufortcounty/headlines/82530397.html>

Deputies have charged **Carolino Perez** with felony flee to elude arrest, DWI, injury to real property and no operators license.

A news release says around 9:10 p.m. Saturday night, deputies went to a domestic assault call on Hickory Drive. A deputy tried to talk with a man sitting in a SUV that was parked in front of the victim's home, but the vehicle sped off.

Deputies say they began chasing the SUV down River Road, with the vehicle driving around 80 miles per hour. As the SUV approached Asbury Church Road, the vehicle lost control, jumped a curb, struck a parked vehicle and then crashed into the La Guadelupana Tienda Mexicana store.

Deputies say two people inside the parked vehicle escaped injury, while the store employee received minor injuries from a door as she left the building.

The 24-year-old Perez was treated at the hospital before being arrested. He's in the Beaufort County jail on a \$25,300 bond.

Man Wanted For Sex Offense With 9 Year Old

<http://www.witn.com/crime/headlines/82819382.html>

Carteret County authorities are seeking the public's help in finding a suspect wanted in the sexual abuse of a nine year old girl.

Deputies say **Ismael Marquez** may be already aware that he is wanted and is avoiding law enforcement.

The 23-year-old is 5'06" tall, weighs 145 pounds and has short brown hair.

If anyone knows the whereabouts of Marquez they should call the Carteret County Sheriff's Office at 252-504-4800.

Three Illegals apprehended

<http://www.carteretnewstimes.com/articles/2010/02/02/news-times/news/doc4b6858a77c7a9015849443.txt>

BEAUFORT — Authorities from two Carteret County agencies assisted Immigration and Customs Enforcement officials in the apprehension of three federal fugitives during the early hours of Thursday, Jan. 28.

Ehab Mohammed Ahmed Chareeb, **Bassem Fangary** and **Francisco Mondragon Limon**, all of Middle Eastern decent, were said to be in the United States illegally. Mr. Chareeb is part owner of Everyday Italian Restaurant on Chatham Street in Newport. Authorities said Mr. Chareeb and Mr. Fangary were picked up at an undisclosed location in the county.

Sheriff Asa Buck said Mr. Limon, was arrested on Tuesday, Jan. 26, after he made calls to the 911 Communications Center here and would not give his reason for calling or provide an address.

“He called the center several times, but would not say why and would not give us a location. We still do not know why he called,” said the sheriff. “But, he certainly made it easier for us to locate him.”

Deputies located Mr. Limon on Mayberry Loop Road and he was taken into custody.

Deputy Tim Quillen had contacted ICE earlier concerning Mr. Limon and was informed he was on their list along with Mr. Ghareeb and Mr. Fangary.

“Our deputies, the Newport Police Department and the ICE agents worked together as a team in locating and removing these individuals from Carteret County,” Sheriff Buck said.

Two charged in sexual assault on child

<http://www.thetimesnews.com/news/charged-31368-burlington-bodycopy.html>

Two people were charged Monday in connection to a sexual assault on a child.

Burlington police received a report on Saturday that a 6-year-old girl was allegedly sexually assaulted. After an investigation, police charged **Jose Alfredo Valdivias**, 36, of White Pine Trail, Hillsborough with indecent liberties with a child. He was placed in the Alamance County jail under \$25,000 bond, according to a Burlington Police Department news release.

Robin Faye Brown, 30, of Styles Thompson Drive, Burlington, was charged with contributing to the delinquency of a minor. She was placed in jail under \$2,500 bond.

Alleged drug ring busted

http://www.newstopic.net/view/full_story/5656541/article-Alleged-drug-ring-busted?instance=homesecndleft

Granite Falls-A month-long investigation came to a close Friday when local authorities apprehended three men in connection with a local drug ring.

Members of the Caldwell County Sheriff’s Office ICE Unit, the North Carolina State Bureau of Investigation and the Granite Falls Police Department took **Jose Alberto Flores**, Benny Dale Laney Jr. and **Jose Manuel Flores** into custody after completing a search warrant at the home of Jose Alberto Flores. Each man faces a variety of drug charges and is confined to the Caldwell County Detention Center.

Jose Alberto Flores, 26, of 4471 Sawmills School Road, Granite Falls, was charged with felony possession with intent to sell and deliver marijuana and felony maintaining a dwelling to keep/store a controlled substance. Jose Alberto Flores, who became the focus of the investigation, also was served with a warrant for felony probation violation for second-degree burglary and possession with intent to sell/deliver a schedule six substance from authorities in Columbia, S.C.

Laney, 19, of 2615 Piper Lane, Lenoir, was charged with felony possession with intent to sell/deliver marijuana and felony maintaining a vehicle to keep/store a controlled substance. Reports show that officers caught Laney leaving the residence of Jose Alberto Flores with one pound of marijuana. He is being held under a \$9,000 secured bond and appeared in court Monday.

The third individual, Jose Manuel Flores, 34, of Conover, was charged with simple possession of marijuana and possession of drug paraphernalia. He was taken into custody when officers found him inside the home of Jose Alberto Flores and he was placed under a \$1,500 secured bond. Jose Manuel Flores is expected to make his first appearance on Thursday, Feb. 18.

4 arrested in one of Greensboro's biggest heists

http://www.news-record.com/content/2010/02/03/article/4_arrested_in_jewelry_store_break_in?CFID=1453621&CFTOKEN=22930137

GREENSBORO — Police said they have found the four men responsible for one of the largest heists in the city's history.

Greensboro police said four men face charges in the September break-in at the Diamond Gallery at 2811 Battleground Ave. that netted about \$1.2 million in jewelry.

Police identified the suspects as:

- * **Abelardo Pena-Cardentey**, 32, of Ft. Lauderdale, Fla. He is due back in Greensboro today.
- * **Jose Adonis Betancourt-Forras**, 43, of Miami, Fla. He remains in jail in Knoxville, Tenn., on an unrelated charge, and police are trying to extradite him to Greensboro.
- * **Maykel Roque**, 26, of Opa-locka, Fla. He is being held in jail in Key West, Fla., and is awaiting extradition to Greensboro.
- * **Yenier Cardentey**, 29, of Hialeah, Fla. He is due back in Greensboro today.

The four men face charges of breaking and entering, larceny after breaking and entering, possession of stolen goods/property, conspiracy to commit a felony, possession of burglary tools and safecracking. Greensboro police said the jewelry store was burglarized sometime after 6 p.m. Sept. 19, when it closed for the weekend. The suspects entered the store through the roof and broke into three safes inside.

Asheville man charged with selling cocaine

<http://www.citizen-times.com/article/20100204/NEWS01/100203061/1009/news01/Asheville-man-charged-with-selling-cocaine>

ASHEVILLE — Police charged an Asheville man Wednesday with selling an ounce of cocaine, according to warrants filed at the Buncombe County Magistrate's Court. **Daniel Angulo**, 25, of Deaverview Road was charged with selling cocaine and conspiracy to sell. He was released under a written promise to appear today in Buncombe County District Court.

Arrest made in Winston-Salem shooting

http://www.news-record.com/content/2010/02/05/article/arrest_made_in_winston_salem_shooting?CFID=1453621&CFTOKEN=22930137

WINSTON-SALEM — A 34-year-old man faces an assault charge after a second man was found lying on the street after being shot.

Winston-Salem police said **Yoel Flores Gomez** is being held in the Forsyth County jail on a \$750,000 bond after he was arrested Thursday. Gomez, who has no permanent address, was charged with assault with a deadly weapon with intent to kill inflicting serious injury.

The charges follow the Wednesday night shooting of 32-year-old **Jose Luis Pineda Rodriguiz** of Lillington. Rodriguiz was found in the 700 block of Aureole Street.

Police said Rodriguiz had gotten out of his vehicle when two men approached him. One man pulled out a handgun and shot Rodriguiz three times. Rodriguiz was treated at Wake Forest University Baptist Medical Center.

Fayetteville Observer.com

<http://www.fayobserver.com/News/Crimereport>

CUMBERLAND COUNTY- **Juan Cervantes Palafox**, 32, of Brenton Street in New Britain, Conn., was arrested Thursday following a routine traffic stop on Interstate 95. He was arrested on outstanding warrants from Connecticut on domestic violence charges. Bail was set at \$1 million.

2 illegal immigrants arrested for trafficking drugs

<http://www.wect.com/global/story.asp?s=11942480>

NEW HANOVER COUNTY, NC (WECT) - New Hanover County Sheriff's Deputies have arrested two illegal immigrants accused of trafficking cocaine.

The sheriff's office conducted a six-week investigation which ended Thursday during a traffic stop at Rogersville and Eastwood Roads. Detectives seized 10 ounces of cocaine, which has a street value of over \$28,000.

Cirino Flores Mendoza, 36 of Riegelwood, was charged with two counts of trafficking cocaine, possession with intent to manufacture, sell and deliver cocaine, possession of drug paraphernalia and no operator's license.

Domingo Teran Flores, 34 also of Riegelwood, was charged with two counts of trafficking cocaine, possession with intent to manufacture, sell and deliver cocaine and possession of drug paraphernalia. According to the sheriff's office, both men were found to be in the United States illegally.

Man stabbed after intervening in argument

<http://www.newbernsj.com/news/stabbed-65402-leaving-garcia.html>

A New Bern man was airlifted to Pitt County Memorial Hospital in Greenville on Saturday after he was stabbed while leaving his apartment on George Street.

Pedro C. Garcia, 46, was reported to be in stable condition after receiving stab wounds to the neck area just before 3 p.m. Saturday, according to a news release from the New Bern Police Department. He had intervened in an argument between two Hispanic males inside the apartment before the stabbing occurred, according to witnesses.

The release states that he was stabbed by one of the men involved in the argument as he was walking down the steps to leave the residence of the building at the intersection of George and Julia Clay streets. New Bern police have identified a suspect in the stabbing but have not released the man's information.

\$7,000 Worth Of Cocaine Seized In Benson Drug Bust

<http://www.wtsbradio.com/pages/localnews.html>

Two Harnett County men were jailed under \$1 million bonds each Wednesday night following their arrests on cocaine trafficking charges. Narcotic agents with the Johnston County Sheriff's Office allegedly seized 70 grams of powder cocaine, with an estimated street value of \$7,000, following an undercover drug buy in the parking lot of the Food Lion in Benson. **Noe Lopez Hernandez**, 28, of Bayleaf Road, Coats, and **Aaron Alvarez**, 23, of Spencer Road, Lillington were arrested. Both men are charged with 5 counts each of trafficking cocaine and one count each of conspiracy to traffic cocaine. Hernandez was charged with an additional count of maintaining a vehicle to keep a controlled substance.

Narcotics Captain A.C. Fish said the arrests followed a two-month drug investigation involving the suspects.

Man charged with raping, assaulting woman

http://www.news-record.com/content/2010/02/07/article/man_charged_with_raping_assaulting_woman

WINSTON-SALEM — A 26-year-old man faces charges he raped and assaulted a woman he had been dating before the relationship recently ended, police said.

The woman was physically assaulted, sexually assaulted, and held against her will Saturday at the home of **Jose Merly Henriquez**, of 3690 Yarbrough Ave., Apt. 26, according to Winston-Salem police.

She was treated for non-life threatening injuries at Wake Forest University Baptist Medical Center.

Henriquez was charged with kidnapping, assault with a deadly weapon, assault by strangulation, communicating threats and two counts of first-degree rape, according to police.

He was being held without bond in the Forsyth County jail.

5 ROBBERS PLEAD GUILTY

www.usdoj.gov/usao/nce

RALEIGH - United States Attorney George E.B. Holding announced that in federal court on January 25, 2010, **Humberto Diaz**, **Ever Jose Contreras**, **Jose Leonel Matute**, **Axel Contreras** and **Daniel Edgardo Rodriguez**, all illegal aliens from Honduras residing in Wallace, North Carolina, pled guilty to conspiring to commit Hobbs Act robbery, in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 1951, and aiding and abetting the use of a firearm in furtherance of a crime of violence, in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 924(c).

This case was part of the Project Safe Neighborhoods(PSN) which encourages federal, state, and local agencies to cooperate in a unified “team effort” against gun crime, targeting repeat offenders who continually plague their communities.

Investigation of this case was conducted by the Federal Bureau of Investigation - Wilmington Office, the Pender County Sheriff’s Office and the Wallace Police Department.

All face up to life imprisonment on the charges.

Driving while impaired

<http://www.thetimesnews.com/articles/impaired-31513-driving-results.html>

BURLINGTON

Margarita Ann Andrade, 26, of Jessica Drive, Reidsville, was stopped by Alamance County deputies on Williamson Avenue at Trollinger Road in Elon at 1:54 a.m. Sunday. She was cited for driving 59 mph in a 35-mph zone and cited for reckless driving. Bond was set at \$500.

Rodolfo Lopez Paxtain, 23, of Altman Road, Hillsborough, was stopped by Graham police on East Elm Street at East Parker Street at 3 a.m. Sunday. He registered .06. Bond was set at \$300.

Bernardo Monties DeOca Aguilar, 34, of Woodhaven Drive, Burlington, was stopped by Burlington police on North Mebane Street near James Street at 7:26 a.m. Sunday. He registered .16 and was cited for

driving 53 mph in a 35-mph zone. He was also charged with driving without a license. Bond was set at \$1,500.

Moore County

<http://www.thepilot.com/news/2010/feb/07/public-records/>

Griselda H. Cervantes,	no operatorEDs license, \$50 fine and court costs.
Rafael A. Corella,	fail to stop at stopsign/flashing red light, \$50 fine and court costs.
Sue Cuadrado Gonzalez,	no operator's license, \$50 fine and court costs.
Carlo D. Digiorgio,	pass stopped emergency vehicle, court costs.
Rilla C. Emanuel,	improper equipment, \$25 fine and court costs.
Melchor Roto Flores,	no operator's license, \$50 fine and court costs.
Isabel Garcia,	no operatorEDs license, court costs.
Manuel Alfredo Gomez,	no operator's license, court costs.
Hectorluis Guadalupe,	no operator's license, \$50 fine and court costs.
Nahum Guatemala-Marquez,	no operator's license, \$50 fine and court costs.
David C. Guevara,	no operator's license, court costs.
Jubiel Vences Jaimes,	no operator's license, \$25 fine and court costs.
Moises Estrada Juarez,	no operator's license, \$50 fine and court costs.
Veronica N. Lopez,	no operator's license, prayer for judgment continued and court costs.
Rene Martinez-Nava,	no operator's license, \$50 fine and court costs.
Rafael M. Mondragon,	no operatorEDs license, \$50 fine and court costs.
Francisco Chavez Ojeda,	no operator's license, \$50 fine and court costs.
Adrian Martinez Perez,	no operatorEDs license, \$50 fine and court costs.
Jaime Rodriguez Priego,	no operatorEDs license, \$50 fine and court costs.
Elitani Pulido-Garcia,	no operator's license, \$50 fine and court costs.
Elpidio Felipe Ruiz,	no operator's license, \$50 fine and court costs.
Juan Gabriel-Chevez Chevez,	driving while impaired, driving while license revoked, fail to heed light or siren, drive wrong way on dual lane.

3 arrested in connection to body found in Dumpster

<http://www.wcnc.com/video/featured-videos/Police-arrest-3-in-connection-to-body-found-in-dumpster-83764447.html>

CHARLOTTE, N.C.-- Police have arrested three people in connection with a body found in a Dumpster Friday.

Police were called to the Windgate Apartments around 4:30 p.m.

A maintenance worker at the complex was responding to a call for a broken pipe in an apartment and found blood. The worker called 911 and police later found the victim in a trash container at the apartment complex.

Police say the victim had been subletting the apartment. Investigators still have not released the victim's name.

Three people have been arrested in connection to the murder, but they have not been charged with murder. **Juan Alberto Rivera-Amaya**, **Yadira Fernandez** and **Isidro Bueno** are all charged with concealment of death. Bueno is also charged with maintaining a place for prostitution.

Suspect Indicted For Molesting Three Children

<http://www.wtsbradio.com/pages/localnews.html>

A Johnston County man has been named in a five count criminal indictment for allegedly molesting three young girls. **Jose Gaona Dajio**, 26, of Friendship Church Road, Middlesex was arrested on the charges last November. This month, Dajio was formally indicted on three counts of taking indecent liberties with minors and two counts of first-degree rape of a child. Dajio is accused of sexually assaulting two sisters, ages 4 and 8, along with another 4 year-old girl. Authorities said last year two separate families were staying in the same home as Dajio and the victims were among those two families. The alleged incidents happened between October 30 and November 20, 2009.

Police find marijuana in child's diaper bag

<http://www.charlotteobserver.com/breaking/story/1237173.html?CFID=2014878&CFTOKEN=88797493>

Authorities arrested and charged a Mooresville couple this morning after finding marijuana in their 3-year-old's diaper bag in their car.

Rowan County investigators charged **Pedro Alberto Jaramillo-Garcia**, 24, and **Tiffany Ann Jaramillo-Garcia**, 19, with one count each of felony possession with intent to sell and deliver marijuana, felony maintaining a vehicle to keep, store and sell a controlled substance and misdemeanor contributing to the delinquency of a minor. Both are in the Rowan County Jail this morning on \$5,000 secured bonds.

The county Department of Social Services has custody of the child.

Investigators said they had received information from a concerned resident that a drug delivery was being made in the Bear Poplar Road area of western Rowan County. They responded to the area and found bags of marijuana in the diaper bag in the couple's car.

Investigators also said **Pedro Jaramillo-Garcia is in the country illegally.**

Task force takes down cocaine cartel in Newton Grove in Operation: Northern Star

<http://www.wral.com/news/local/story/7009233/>

U.S. Attorney George E.B. Holding announced Thursday the conclusion of an investigation in Wayne and Sampson counties that resulted in the convictions of **26 people** believed to have been members of a **Mexican drug cartel** operating in eastern North Carolina.

The Organized Crime Drug Enforcement Task Force's Operation Northern Star targeted **the Julian Avilez drug trafficking organization**, which Holding said operated out of a Newton Grove convenience store. Avilez used the store as his base of operations to import up to 30 kilograms of cocaine per month from Mexico, to distribute it throughout the southeastern United States and to launder money from the sales, Holding said.

The 26 defendants were charged with crimes including conspiracy to distribute cocaine, cocaine base (crack), marijuana, and methamphetamine; distribution of cocaine, cocaine base (crack), marijuana, and methamphetamine; domestic and international money laundering; and illegal possession of firearms. The ringleader, Avilez, was sentenced to more than 15 years in prison. All but two of those convicted have been sentenced, Holding said, to terms ranging from 60 to 292 months.

The task force seized 14 firearms, 11 kilograms of cocaine, 2 kilograms of crack cocaine and more than \$1 million in cash during the course of the three-year investigation, he said.

Two Charged In Rosewood Breaking and Entering

<http://www.carolinadaybreak.com/news/index.php?cat=3&paged=3>

GOLDSBORO - **Pedro Cruz Roman** of Rose Hill and **Ronald Hernandez Godoy** of Camp Geiger face charges of Breaking and Entering and Larceny after an investigation by the Wayne County Sheriff's Office. On December 28th, the Sheriff's Office received a breaking and entering report from a resident in the Rosewood Community. Reported as stolen were several televisions, two firearms, a safe, and other property with a listed value of over \$30,000. The safe and contents have been recovered and returned to the owner. A firearm was also recovered. Bond was set at \$25,000.

Deputies seize 4 kilos of cocaine in Siler City

http://sanfordherald.com/view/full_story/4453613/article-Deputies-seize-4-kilos-of-cocaine-in-Siler-City-?

PITTSBORO — Chatham County sheriff's deputies seized four kilograms of cocaine and arrested three during a joint operation with the Lee County Sheriff's Office and the U.S. Customs Office in Siler City.

Alsibiades Arrizon Santoya, 25, **Ontiel Perez Gallegos**, 29, and **Maria Espinoza Perea**, 18, all of 405 Fellowship Church Road, Siler City, were charged with trafficking in cocaine, manufacturing cocaine, possession with intent to sell and deliver cocaine, maintaining a vehicle for drugs, and possession of drug paraphernalia.

Chatham deputies said they found the drugs, as well as \$96,000 in cash and three firearms, in the suspects' home after executing a search warrant there.

Deputies also seized two vehicles from the suspects.

All three suspects were placed in the Chatham County Jail under \$150,000 secured bond.

Fayetteville Observer

<http://www.fayobserver.com/Articles/2010/02/13/975824>

SANFORD: **Antonio Ramiro Jaimes**, 17, was arrested on Willow Circle Thursday and charged with manufacturing, selling and delivering a controlled substance.

The Daily Reflector

<http://www.reflector.com/news/pitt-county-grand-jury-23404>

Pitt County

Juan Carlos Mendez Mendoza, 33, 164 Belle Lane, Siler City, traffic cocaine by possession, traffic cocaine by transportation, conspiracy to traffic cocaine by possession, conspiracy to traffic cocaine by transportation.

Sergio Favian Dearcia, 21, 767 Lewis Drive, Grifton, indecent liberties with a child.

Angel Cervantes-Mondragon, 34, 502 S. Second St., Siler City, conspiracy to traffic cocaine by possession, conspiracy to traffic cocaine by transportation, traffic cocaine by possession.

Luis Ernesto Velazquez, 26, 6684 Church St., Grifton, crimes against nature

Manuel Santiago-Gonzaga, 20, 6287 Keith Drive, two counts of statutory rape, two counts indecent liberties with a child

The Garner News

http://www.garnernews.net/view/full_story/6028040/article-Police-reports?instance=lead_story_left_column

Guillermo Emmanuel Toral-Vivero, 25, of Benson, was charged with driving while impaired.

Jeancarlo Rivera, 17, of Selma, was charged with larceny

Cesar Antonio Herrera, 17, of Selma, was charged with larceny

Esther Yadira Castro-Fuentes, 27, of Garner, was charged with larceny

Jose Velsquez, 26, of Garner, was charged with assault.

Bulfrano Areganos Gonzales, 34, of Knightdale, was charged with assault

Manuel Villalpando, 19, of Garner, was charged with assault

Jose Luis Gijon-Robles, 25, of Raleigh, was charged with larceny

Luis Miguel Macedo, 21, of Clayton, was charged with larceny

Juana Cristina Orozco-Lopez, 20, of Raleigh, was charged with larceny

Maria Alejandra Salas-Lopez, 33, of Angier, was charged with larceny

Cesar Emilio, 18, of Clayton, was charged with a contempt of court violation

Gerardo Ramon Reyes, 20, of Garner, was charged with driving while impaired

Chaz Michael Alivo, 25, of Garner, was charged with burglary

Enrique Samuel Valenzuela, 17, of Garner, was charged with possession and concealing a weapon

Oscar Torres, 29, of Raleigh, was charged with larceny

Marisol Sarmiento, 28, of Raleigh, was charged with larceny

Francisco Poncho Viviano, 17, of Raleigh, was charged with forcible entry burglary

Woman arrested with fake money

http://www.thesnaponline.com/homepage/local_story_043084922.html

A woman native to Honduras has been arrested after multiple attempts to pay for merchandise at area stores using counterfeit money.

Albemarle Police Chief Ronnie Michael said **Wendy Xiomara Gav-arrette**, 25, of Cozumel St., Charlotte, sits in the Stanly County Jail under \$100,000 bond and is charged with four counts of obtaining property by false pretense because of four instances in which she tried to purchase items at four Albemarle stores.

With all instances occurring on Feb. 5 between 5:30 p.m. and 8:30 p.m., Gavarrette attempted to use counterfeit money at Shoe Show and Burke's Outlet where the money failed to pass. When using the same tactic at Dollar General (East Albemarle location) and JC Penney, the money passed and was later discovered to be worthless.

Gavarrette is scheduled to appear in court on March 15 and more charges may possibly come from immigration officials.

Cape Fear Region Arrests

<http://www.fayobserver.com/Articles/2010/02/16/976424>

LILLINGTON: Miguel Gonzalez, 41, of the 200 block of George West Lane in Spring Lake, was charged Wednesday with larceny and possessing stolen property. Bail was set at \$1,000.

Standoff ends with arrest

<http://www.charlotteobserver.com/breaking/story/1251199.html?CFID=2014878&CFTOKEN=88797493>

Charlotte- Police took a 29-year-old man into custody Monday evening after a brief standoff in southwest Charlotte.

Augustin Velasquez surrendered to police after refusing to give himself up initially. Charlotte-Mecklenburg police had arrived at his residence, in the 7300 block of Flodden Field Court, in the Steele Creek area, about 7:30 p.m. Officers were trying to serve arrest warrants on **weapons and drug charges**, police say.

Police say Velasquez turned off the lights in the house and barricaded himself inside. Police called in their SWAT unit, but they say Velasquez gave up after a friend called and talked him into surrendering.

Illegal Duplin County resident sentenced on drug charges

<http://www.starnewsonline.com/article/20100216/articles/100219738?CFID=2014878&CFTOKEN=88797493>

Pender County- A man living in the country illegally was sentenced last week to serve more than two years in prison for conviction on drug charges.

Hector Palacios, 29, pleaded guilty in Pender County Superior Court last week to three counts of trafficking marijuana, felony possession of marijuana and possession of drug paraphernalia, according to the news release.

After serving his sentence of 25 to 30 months in prison, Palacios will be deported to his home in Honduras, the news release said. Palacios was living on Charity Road in Duplin County before his arrest.

Three facing charges in cocaine, marijuana bust

<http://www.starnewsonline.com/article/20100215/ARTICLES/100219771#>

Wilmington - Three men face numerous drug charges after a joint operation between the New Hanover County Sheriff's Office and the U.S. Postal Inspection Service.

The three men were arrested Friday in an operation where authorities seized three ounces of cocaine and 12 pounds of marijuana, according to a statement from Cpl. Charles Smith of the sheriff's office.

Eric Martin Arroyo-Hernandez, 24, and **Enrique Arroyo-Hernandez**, 20, and **Miguel Ruiz Almanza**, 24, each face two counts each of trafficking marijuana and trafficking cocaine, as well as additional charges, according to the statement. Deputies say the 3 ounces of cocaine has an estimated street value of \$8,400. The 12 pounds of marijuana has an estimated street value of \$26,000, deputies said.

Specific details of the arrest were not available at press time.

The three men are being held in the New Hanover County jail each under a \$100,000 secured bond.

Man Shot, Run Over Twice At Wilkesboro Restaurant

<http://www.wxii12.com/news/22572787/detail.html>

WILKESBORO-A worker at the Chili Verde Mexican Grill in Wilkesboro who was attacked by a customer Sunday evening died Tuesday morning at Wake Forest University Baptist Medical Center, Wilkesboro police said.

Officers said they were called to the restaurant on Sunday at about 4:30 p.m. and found 30-year-old Jose Maximo Garcia suffering from several gunshot wounds.

Witnesses told police that **the suspect, Fernando Villatoro Vargas**, 26, shot Garcia then ran over his body twice.

Garcia was taken to Wake Forest University Baptist Medical Center where he died just before 7 a.m. Tuesday.

Wilkesboro Police Chief Robert Bowlin said witnesses said Vargas and Garcia were arguing over a bill, and that argument spilled into the parking lot.

Police said after Vargas drove away in a Ford F-150 pickup truck, witnesses followed him and helped authorities track him down near Highway 16, where he was arrested.

He was charged with first-degree attempted murder, hit-and-run and driving while impaired, and was being held on a \$250,000 bond. Bowlin said more charges hadn't been filed Tuesday morning.

Mecklenburg County Arrests

<http://www.wcnc.com/news/slideshows/bMecklenburg-Mugsb--Snapshot-of-arrests-Sunday-84377377.html?gallery=y&c=y&img=11>

HERNANDEZ-CORON, AUCENCIO LUIS

Arrested: 02/14/2010

Charge Description: DRIVING WHILE IMPAIRED, NO OPERATOR'S LICENSE

ROJAS, JUAN ROJAS

Arrested: 02/15/2010

Charge Description: LARCENY FROM CONSTRUCTION SITE

MERA-BORJA, ANDRES E

Arrested: 02/15/2010

Charge Description: DRIVING WHILE IMPAIRED, RECKLESS DRIVING - WILLFUL/WANTON DISREGARD

Extradition

<http://www.thetimesnews.com/articles/extradition-31434--.html>

Massachusetts State Police requested extradition of **Orlando Sanchez-Pena**, 30, of South Maple Street, Graham, from Alamance County Jail on Wednesday.

Police in Norfolk County, Mass., charged Sanchez-Pena with trafficking cocaine Tuesday. According to warrants, Sanchez-Pena **also goes by the name Harry Colon-Rodriguez**. Massachusetts police described Sanchez-Pena as a fugitive from justice in the documents. Bond was set at \$100,000.

Trip To Movies Lands Raleigh Man In Jail for Counterfeiting

<http://www.wtsbradio.com/pages/localnews.html>

A trip to the movie theatre landed a Raleigh man in jail on Saturday. Smithfield Police said 27 year-old **Abdel Hadi Abdalla** went to Smithfield Cinemas on South Equity Drive and allegedly paid for his ticket with a counterfeit \$20 bill. A clerk recognized the bill was fake and contacted officers who arrested Abdalla before he left the movies, according to Detective Lt. Keith Powell. Abdalla was charged with felony obtaining property by false pretenses.

Selma Man Charged With Possessing Weapon Of Mass Destruction

<http://www.wtsbradio.com/pages/localnews.html>

Felony charges have been filed against a Selma man accused of firing a sawed-off shotgun at his home Sunday afternoon, alarming his neighbors. Deputies said they arrived and found 33 year-old **Amadeo Martinez Perez** intoxicated. They later seized a camouflage 12-gauge shotgun from his van. Perez was charged with possession of a weapon of mass destruction. The construction worker was confined in the Johnston County Jail in lieu of \$40,000 bail.

Alleged illegal immigrant accused of stealing identity

<http://www.gastongazette.com/news/job-43814-identity-candenas.html?CFID=2014878&CFTOKEN=88797493>

Police say a 26-year-old man living in Gastonia used the identity of a San Antonio, Texas, man in order to get a job at Pharr Yarns in McAdenville.

Nulbento Angeles Candenas of 1860 Keith Drive was booked into Gaston County Jail under a \$10,000 bond for identity theft. He also has an Immigrations and Custom Enforcement hold on his release.

Candenas allegedly used the name of Juan Roberto Herreia to get a job at the textile mill in October 2005, according to arrest warrants.

\$1 million bond in big cocaine bust

<http://www.gastongazette.com/news/police-43812-gaston-big.html>

Gaston County Police say a New Jersey resident had more than 400 grams of cocaine at the time of his arrest Tuesday.

Mauricio Grisales, 26, of 1243 Lenox Ave., South Plainfield, N.J., was booked into Gaston County Jail under a \$1 million bond on three counts of trafficking cocaine and one count of maintaining a vehicle to keep a controlled substance.

Grisales had the cocaine in a 1998 Honda Accord, according to the arrest warrant.

Under drug trafficking laws, law enforcement do not have to put the exact amount of cocaine in warrants.

The warrants also did not include how police discovered Grisales or what led to his arrest.

Four hundred grams equals 14.2 ounces of cocaine.

Immigrations and Customs Enforcement also has Grisales under a hold while officers determine his legal status in this country.

Illegal Duplin County resident sentenced on drug charges

<http://www.starnewsonline.com/article/20100216/articles/100219738?CFID=2014878&CFTOKEN=88797493>

A man living in the country illegally was sentenced last week to serve more than two years in prison for conviction on drug charges.

Hector Palacios, 29, pleaded guilty in Pender County Superior Court last week to three counts of trafficking marijuana, felony possession of marijuana and possession of drug paraphernalia, according to the news release.

After serving his sentence of 25 to 30 months in prison, Palacios will be deported to his home in Honduras, the news release said. Palacios was living on Charity Road in Duplin County before his arrest.

Lenoir County arrest reports

<http://www.kinston.com/news/county-62092-lenoir-reported.html>

Vincente Ventura, 33, 2438 Grays Branch Road, Deep Run, Feb. 14, misdemeanor failure to appear/no operators license.

Oscar Carranza, 33, 2197 Beechnut Drive, Kinston, Feb. 12, misdemeanor failure to appear/driving while license revoked.

Edgar Rolando Torres, 29, 1622 Bonnie Lane, Kinston, Feb. 14, misdemeanor order for arrest/failure to appear/driving while license revoked, misdemeanor order for arrest/failure to appear/driving while impaired, misdemeanor order for arrest/failure to appear/no operators license.

Aurelio Antonio Moncayo-Valdez, 16, 3650 Josh Worthington Road, Grifton, Feb. 8, misdemeanor fighting.

Mondarco Cutler, 17, 3055 Dobbs School Road, Kinston, Feb. 10, misdemeanor simple physical assault.

Stephanie Morales, 23, 42 Running Dear Drive, Snow Hill, Feb. 5, three counts misdemeanor simple worthless checks.

Garza Servando, 27, Maury Correctional Facility, Snow Hill, Feb. 5, misdemeanor possession of a controlled substance in a jail.

Maria Delconsuela Gonzalez-Patlan, 30, 1499 S. McCullen Road, Kinston, Jan. 19, misdemeanor larceny.

Carlos Sonny Rodriguez, 33, 767 Clark Road, Kinston, Feb. 7, misdemeanor order for arrest/failure to appear/drive left of center, misdemeanor order for arrest/failure to appear/driving while impaired, misdemeanor order for arrest/failure to appear/probation revocation appeal.

Hermelindo Gomez, 36, 316 Grantham Road, Stantonsburg, Feb. 10, misdemeanor assault on a female, misdemeanor communicating threats.

Benitez Maricruz, 22, 489 Yogi St., Kinston, Dec. 19, misdemeanor no operators license.

Miguel Angel Viscaino, 31, 10322 Sugar Hill Road, Nashville, Dec. 20, misdemeanor contempt or court/perjury/court violations.

Burke County Courts

http://www1.aoc.state.nc.us/www/data/BURKE/calendar/DISTRICT.DISTRICT_COURT_.02.10.10.AM.0002.CAL.txt

BATZ,MIGUEL,MATEO,AGUI	DWLR	SUTTLES,J,E 09CR 705213
GOMEZ,JOSE,EDILBERTO	SPEEDING	087/70 WILLIAMS,G 09CR 002236
ACINTO,MARCOS,PEREZ	DRIVING WHILE IMPAIRED CIVIL REVOCATION DR LIC (30)	SUTTLES,J 09CR 005022 SUTTLES,J 09CR 005022
PASCUAL-JOSE,JOSE	SIMPLE ASSAULT RESISTING PUBLIC OFFICER	FULP,W 09CR 052480 SUTTLES,J 09CR 052714
RODRIGUEZ,JUAN,CARLOS	SPEEDING	079/70 WILLIAMS,G 09IF 001702
RODRIGUEZ,SERGIO,DURAN	CANCL/REVOK/SUSP CERTIF/TAG EXPIRED REGISTRATION CARD/TAG EXPIRED/NO INSPECTION OPERATE VEH NO INS DWLR	WILLIAMS,G 09CR 003540 WILLIAMS,G 09CR 003541 WILLIAMS,G 09CR 003541 WILLIAMS,G 09CR 003542 WILLIAMS,G 09CR 003542
TECUM-SAJCHE,SANTA,THO	DRIVING WHILE IMPAIRED POSS OPN CNT/CONS ALC PSG AREA CIVIL REVOCATION DR LIC (30) NO OPERATORS LICENSE HIT/RUN FAIL STOP PROP DAMAGE	MASSEY,G 10CR 000181 MASSEY,G 10CR 000181 MASSEY,G 10CR 000181 MASSEY,G 10CR 000182 MASSEY,G 10CR 000182
VELASQUEZ-MENDOZA,GASP	DWLR	BUCHANAN,M 10CR 000112
VELASQUEZ,EDILSAR	EXPIRED REGISTRATION CARD/TAG	MASSEY,G 09CR 003882
ESQUEDA-RUIZ,PEDRO	DWLR	GILLSTRAP,J 09CR 704884
GARCIA,SAMUEL,CHUN	DRIVING WHILE IMPAIRED DWLR CIVIL REVOCATION DR LIC (30) FICTITIOUS INFO TO OFFICER DRIVE LEFT OF CENTER RECKLESS DRIVING TO ENDANGER	CARSWELL,B 09CR 003778 CARSWELL,B 09CR 003778 CARSWELL,B 09CR 003778 CARSWELL,B 09CR 003779 CARSWELL,B 09CR 003780 CARSWELL,B 09CR 003780
MENDOZA,EDUARDO	WEAPONS ON EDUC PROP/AID (M)	LERCH,J,W 09CR 052566

	RESISTING PUBLIC OFFICER	LERCH,J,W	09CR 052566
OROZCO,TELMA,MARIZIZ,L	NO OPERATORS LICENSE	CARSWELL,B	09CR 005146
	FAIL STOP STOPSIGN/FLSH RED LT	CARSWELL,B	09CR 005146
	FICTITIOUS INFO TO OFFICER	CARSWELL,B	09CR 005147
	RESISTING PUBLIC OFFICER	CARSWELL,B	09CR 005148
	DRIVE LEFT OF CENTER	CARSWELL,B	09CR 005148
	FAIL TO HEED LIGHT OR SIREN	CARSWELL,B	09CR 005149
OTERO,ERASTO,GARCIA	DRIVING WHILE IMPAIRED	CARSWELL,B	09CR 003334
	DRIVE LEFT OF CENTER	CARSWELL,B	09CR 003334
VAZQUEZ,MOISES,YANEZ	DWLR	CARSWELL,B,	09CR 705890
	FAIL TO NOTIFY DMV ADDR CHANGE	CARSWELL,B,	09CR 705890
	POSSESS MARIJUANA UP TO 1/2 OZ	CARSWELL,B,	09CR 705891
	OPEN CONT AFTER CONS ALC 1ST	CARSWELL,B,	09CR 705891
	POSSESS DRUG PARAPHERNALIA	CARSWELL,B,	09CR 705892
	DRIVING WHILE IMPAIRED	CARSWELL,B	10CR 000045
	CIVIL REVOCATION DR LIC (30)	CARSWELL,B	10CR 000045
	FAIL MAINTAIN LANE CONTROL	CARSWELL,B,	09IF 707536
	EXCEEDING SAFE SPEED	CARSWELL,B,	09IF 707536
CARREON-CHAVES,AMBER,N	LARCENY OF MOTOR VEHICLE (F)	POWELL,N,L	10CR 050330
GARRIDO,JHOVANY,ALAMIL	CONSUME ALC BY <19	CORRIVEAU,T	09CR 004928
	POSS/MANUFACTURE FRAUDULENT ID	CORRIVEAU,T	09CR 052423
	RESISTING PUBLIC OFFICER	CORRIVEAU,T	09CR 052423
GERONIMO,ANDRES	ASSAULT ON A CHILD UNDER 12	HENSLEY,DEB	09CR 052290
MALDONADO-ESTRADA,GEOV	DRIVING WHILE IMPAIRED	COOPER,J	09CR 004381
	NO OPERATORS LICENSE	COOPER,J	09CR 004381
	CIVIL REVOCATION DR LIC (30)	COOPER,J	09CR 004381
ORTIZ,GUILLERMO,CRUZ	DRIVING WHILE IMPAIRED	RADCLIFF,S	09CR 001716
	FICT/ALT TITLE/REG CARD/TAG	RADCLIFF,S	09CR 001716
	CIVIL REVOCATION DR LIC (30)	RADCLIFF,S	09CR 001716
	DWLR	RATCLIFF,S	09CR 001729
	POSS OPN CNT/CONS ALC PSG AREA	RATCLIFF,S	09CR 001729
	CIVIL REVOCATION DR LIC (30)	RATCLIFF,S	09CR 001729
PEREZ,ALEXANDER,PEREZ	POSS OPN CNT/CONS ALC PSG AREA	COOPER,J	09IF 000293
PEREZ,ANTONIO,LOPEZ	NO OPERATORS LICENSE	ANDERSON,C	10CR 000091
	MIRROR VIOLATION	ANDERSON,C	10CR 000091
PEREZ,WENER,DARINEL,BR	DWLR	CORRIVEAU,T	09CR 003767
RODRIQUEZ,JOSE,ASENCIO	DWLR	CORRIVEAU,T	09CR 004837
	DWLR	CORRIVEAU,T	09CR 004838
	DWLR	KINARD,C	09CR 004669
	EXPIRED REGISTRATION CARD/TAG	KINARD,C	09CR 004669
RODRIQUEZ,JOSE,ASENCIO	EXPIRED/NO INSPECTION	KINARD,C	09IF 001723
	UNSAFE MOVEMENT	KINARD,C	09IF 001723
RUELAS,JOSE,IVIS	CONSUME ALC BY 19/20	CORRIVEAU,T	09CR 004937
VASQUEZ,FERNANDO,ROMEO	NO OPERATORS LICENSE	COOPER,J,D	09CR 702629

Marcos Juan Diaz-Gomez, 25, was charged with financial identity fraud.

Nicolas Rodriguez, 36, was charged with possession of a controlled substance with intent to manufacture.

Damian Martinez Salome, 27, was charged with trafficking marijuana.

Bernardo Lemus Vasquez, 39, was charged with driving during revocation.

Mauricio Gonzalez Pablo, 44, was charged with DWI.

Francisco Velasquez, 39, was charged with DWI.

Demetrio Valadez Sarabia, 33, was charged with DWI.

DMV arrests document lab operator in Cabarrus

<http://www.salisburypost.com/News/DMV-arrests-document-lab-operator-in-Cabarrus>

The N.C. Division of Motor Vehicles' License and Theft Bureau brought charges against a Cabarrus County woman Thursday for manufacturing and selling fraudulent government identification documents, including a counterfeit North Carolina driver license.

DMV inspectors, along with agents with the U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement and detectives with the Kannapolis Police Department, arrested **Estefany Blanquel Gonzales** at 816-B S. Ridge Ave. in Kannapolis.

The arrests resulted from a month-long investigation initiated by the three agencies. Search warrants were issued for items at the South Ridge Avenue residence. Among the items seized were three counterfeit North Carolina ID cards, four counterfeit U.S. permanent resident cards, a counterfeit Social Security card, computers, digital cameras, and printers, as well as undisclosed U.S. currency, a 9 millimeter machine pistol and a bullet proof vest.

Ms. Gonzales is being held in the Cabarrus County Jail under \$50,000 secured bond.

Two charged in marijuana bust

<http://www.salisburypost.com/News/021010-WEB-cops-two-charged-drug-bust>

A Mooresville couple allegedly hid marijuana in a diaper bag and took their child to a drug sale, according to the Rowan County Sheriff's Office.

The Special Investigations Unit received a tip from a concerned citizen that a man was making a delivery of marijuana to someone in the Bear Poplar Road area. The tipster provided a description of the vehicle.

Detectives and deputies found the suspect vehicle and stopped it Wednesday.

Detectives said they found 28 grams of marijuana in plastic bags hidden in the child's diaper bag and \$1,700 in cash.

They arrested **Pedro Alberto Jaramillo-Garcia**, 24, and Tiffany Ann Jaramillo-Garcia, 19, both of 135 Mount Mourne Loop Road, Mooresville, with felony possession with intent to sell, deliver marijuana and

felony maintaining a vehicle to store, sell a controlled substance.

Deputies also charged the couple with misdemeanor contributing to the delinquency of a minor.

Lt. Chad Moose said a 3-year-old child was in the car. Deputies contacted the Rowan County Department of Social Services.

Investigators also discovered **Pedro Jaramillo-Garcia is in the country illegally**.

\$1 Million Bond Set For Accused Cocaine Dealers

<http://www.wtsbradio.com/pages/localnews.html>

Johnston County- Two Angier men are in jail under \$1 million bonds following their arrests Wednesday night on cocaine trafficking charges. Following an undercover narcotics operation in the parking lot of a McGee's Crossroads business, **Gustavo Callejas-Ramirez**, 33, and **Jaime Callejas**, 39, were arrested by agents with the Johnston County Sheriff's Office Drug Division. Authorities said they seized two ounces of suspected powder cocaine with an estimated street value of \$5,600.

Felon arrested for failure to register as sex offender

<http://clintonnc.com/bookmark/5930552?CFID=2014878&CFTOKEN=88797493>

A Clinton man was arrested at the Sampson County Courthouse for failure to register as a sex offender Monday afternoon when deputies with the Sampson County Sheriff's Office arrested him and placed him into custody.

Augusto Lopez Martinez, 27, of 25 Wildflower Lane, Clinton, was charged with failure to register as a sex offender and placed under a \$10,000 secured bond by Magistrate K. Ellis.

Martinez was also given a trial date of March 5.

According to the North Carolina Department of Corrections, Martinez was convicted of a Class F felony back in August of 2002 for taking indecent liberties with a child in Jackson County.

Illegal alien killed in church roof collapse in Sampson County

<http://www.wral.com/news/local/story/7075253/?CFID=2014878&CFTOKEN=88797493>

CLINTON, N.C. — One person was killed when the roof of a church in Sampson County collapsed on Thursday afternoon, authorities said.

The Sampson County Highway Patrol said crews were working on the roof of the new sanctuary at Mt. Vernon Baptist Church, 3790 Faison Highway in Clinton, when it collapsed just before 4:30 p.m. Two others were injured and taken to Sampson Regional Hospital. One of the patients was later airlifted UNC Hospital.

When the collapse happened, crews were replacing wood around the structure that had just been put up hours before, construction worker **Orlando Martinez** said. The crane operator had just wrapped up his work and the crew was trying to stabilize the building.

“We’re taking some two by fours out and every time we took it out, we heard a sound,” Martinez said. “And then suddenly half the structure came down.”

Martinez and the two men with him were working on the part of the structure that did not cave in. In all, nine men were working on the structure when it gave way.

The man who was killed had only been on the job for two days, Martinez said.

"He was glad," Martinez said. "He was happy that he found a job. He was a happy man."

The contractor for the construction project is Clifton Halso Building Contractor in Chinquapin , NC 28521 (910) 285-8034

Mount Airy News

http://mtairynews.com/view/full_story/6401874/article-Names-released-in-local-drug-sweep?instance=home_news_lead

The Mount Airy Police Department has arrested **Homero Cabrera “Mario” Castillo**, 35, 156 Simpson Road, Mount Airy, and charged him with trafficking in methamphetamine by transporting and trafficking in methamphetamine by possession. Castillo was in Henderson County Detention Center during the roundup. His warrants will be sent to the Henderson County Sheriff’s Office for service.

Man Held for Trafficking Cocaine

<http://www.whky.com/news.asp?mode=detail&articleID=10247>

Jose Guadalupe Rodriquez-Aguilera was confined this morning at the Catawba Co. Detention Center on a charge of trafficking cocaine. He is being held on \$100,000 secured bond. Rodriquez-Aguilera is scheduled to appear in court tomorrow.

Man Charged with Trafficking in Cocaine

<http://www.whky.com/news.asp?mode=detail&articleID=10247>

28-year-old **Noe Castillo Alvarez** of 2102 24th Street NE, Hickory, was arrested by Hickory Police yesterday afternoon and charged with felony trafficking in cocaine.

Alvarez has been confined at the Catawba Co. Detention Center His bond is set at \$75,000, secured. Alvarez was scheduled to appear in Superior Court in Newton today.

Seven charged in Eden drug bust

http://www2.godanriver.com/gdr/news/local/rockingham_news/article/seven_charged_in_eden_drug_bust/18197/

Seven people were arrested on various drug charges Friday as the result of a cooperative effort involving the Eden Police Department, the Caswell County Sheriff’s Office, the Henry County (Va.) Sheriff’s Office, the Mayodan Police Department, the North Carolina State Bureau of Investigation and the Rockingham County Sheriff’s Office.

Search warrants were served at four different addresses in Eden - 107 Main Street, 1127 Carolina Avenue, 1155 Carolina Avenue, and 1130 Carolina Avenue – and the following individuals were charged.

- **Becerra Jose DeJesus Zuniga**, 46, of 1127 Carolina Avenue, charged with felony possession with intent to sell/distribute marijuana, felony trafficking in marijuana and felony trafficking in cocaine. His bond is \$900,000.
- **Becerra Antonio Zunega**, 41, of 1155 Carolina Ave., two felony counts of trafficking in marijuana. His bond is \$750,000.
- **Pacheco Pauline Ortiz**, 27, of 121 Karen Drive, Eden, felony trafficking in marijuana. His bond is \$200,000.
- **Exiquio Marmolejo**, 21, of 107 Main Street, Eden, one felony count of possession with intent to sell/deliver marijuana, two counts of sell/deliver marijuana and 18 felony counts of trafficking cocaine. His bond is \$1 million.
- **Margarita Marmolejo**, 28, of 107 Main Street, Eden, felony trafficking in marijuana. Her bond is \$900,000.
- **Jorge Alfredo Tamayo**, 24, of 1130 Carolina Ave., Eden, felony trafficking in marijuana. His bond is \$750,000.
- **Effren Mavimino Garcia Lopez**, 37, of 1126 Carolina Ave., felony trafficking in marijuana. His bond is \$700,000.

Charlotte pot bust yields 3,338 lbs

http://www.upi.com/Top_News/US/2010/01/28/Charlotte-pot-bust-yields-3338-lbs/UPI-70821264708508/

CHARLOTTE, N.C., Jan. 28 (UPI) -- A North Carolina drug bust by federal agents yielded 3,388 pounds of marijuana smuggled from Texas, a criminal complaint in federal court said.

Seven men were charged Wednesday with conspiracy to distribute marijuana after agents seized marijuana following surveillance of suspicious activity in Charlotte on Jan. 20, the Charlotte Observer reported.

The men arrested and charged are **Donaciano Aguirre-Ramos, Oscar Garza, Roberto Alonzo Robledo, Genaro Yoc-Hernandez, Saul Gonzales-Andrade, Carlos Buendia-Gallegos and Martin Palomo.**

The agents followed a van leading a truck with Texas license plates to an automotive shop, where, allegedly, the men worked all night preparing the marijuana, the Observer reported.

When a van left the shop's garage early the next morning with its headlights off, surveillance units pulled the van over, the newspaper said.

Two thousand pounds of marijuana in plain view were in the van, officials said, and when a second van started to leave the shop, agents stopped it, too.

The pot was bundled into a total of 252 bales, the Observer said.

Two charged after search of home

<http://www.thetimesnews.com/news/home-31867-alamance-search.html?CFID=2014878&CFTOKEN=88797493>

Alamance County Sheriff's Department charged two men Friday after allegedly finding more than 30 pounds of marijuana during a search.

Manuel Arce Martinez, 34, of Wyatt Road, was charged with trafficking marijuana, possession with intent to sell and deliver marijuana, possession of cocaine and possession of drug paraphernalia. He was placed in Alamance County jail under no bond, according to a sheriff's department news release.

Saul Rodriguez Villa, 28, of Clifton Street, High Point, was charged with possession of a fraudulent resident alien card and resist obstruct and delay. He was placed in jail under \$1,500 bond.

Deputies executed search warrants at Martinez's home on Friday. There were three men in the house at the time. Martinez and Rodriguez were charged. Investigators seized about 31.6 pounds of marijuana from the residence.

Burlington Times News-DWI

<http://www.thetimesnews.com/articles/dwi-31858--.html>

Luis Antonio Hernandez Raul, 19, of Preacher Roberson Road, Graham registered .11 after an Alamance County sheriff's deputy stopped him at 3:19 a.m. Sunday on South N.C. 87 near Snow Camp Road. Raul was also charged with reckless driving. Raul's passenger and housemate, 35-year-old **Leopoldo Hernandez Real**, was charged with aiding and abetting a DWI, a misdemeanor. Bond for Raul and Real was set at \$500 each.

Raul Garcia Montes, 39, of Cameron Street, Burlington, registered .12 after a Graham police officer stopped him at 2:23 a.m. Sunday on West Harden Street near Oneida Street. Montes was also charged with driving left of center. Bond was set at \$300.

Greene County Court Calendar

http://www1.aoc.state.nc.us/www/data/GREENE/calendar/DISTRICT.DISTRICT_COURT_CRIMINAL_02.19.10.AM.0001.CAL.txt

ACOSTA,VICTOR,AGUIRRE	DRIVING WHILE IMPAIRED	BEAMAN,B	09CR 051021
	CIVIL REVOCATION DR LIC (30)	BEAMAN,B	09CR 051021
	NO OPERATORS LICENSE	BEAMAN,B,R	09CR 701603
AUADOR,GONZALO,HERRERA	NO OPERATORS LICENSE	JARVIS	09CR 000708
FLORES,MIULER,SAVALA	TRAFFICKING IN COCAINE	TYNDALL,D	02CRS050445
	TRAFFICKING IN COCAINE		
	TRAFFICKING IN COCAINE	TYNDALL,D	02CRS050446
	TRAFFICKING IN COCAINE		
GARCIA,ANTONIO,MORALES	SPEEDING	078/55 BEAMAN,B,R	10CR 700098
	NO OPERATORS LICENSE	BEAMAN,B,R	10CR 700098
GARCIA,CARMEN,XIOMARA,	SPEEDING	068/55 BEAMAN,B,R	09CR 702007
	NO OPERATORS LICENSE	BEAMAN,B,R	09CR 702007
GARZA,SERVANDO	POSS CS PRISON/JAIL PREMISES	COLE,J	10CR 050101
HERNANDEZ,DAVID,ORLAND	DRIVING WHILE IMPAIRED	JARVIS,T	09CR 050917
	NO OPERATORS LICENSE	JARVIS,T	09CR 050917
	CIVIL REVOCATION DR LIC (30)	JARVIS,T	09CR 050917
MARTINEZ,DENIS,ALBERTO	FAIL TO WEAR SEAT BELT-DRIVER	BEAMAN,B	09IF 000192
MARTINEZ,EVARISTO	SPOTLIGHT DEER/NIGHT DEER HUNT	HOBBS,R	09CR 000706
	FAIL REPORT/TAG BIG GAME	HOBBS,R	09CR 000707
	FAIL REPORT/TAG BIG GAME	HOBBS,R	09CR 000707
MEJIA,MARCO,ANTONIO,ZU	NO OPERATORS LICENSE	BEAMAN,B	09CR 000586
POLIDO,MOISES	SPEEDING	068/55 BEAMAN,B	09CR 000696
	NO OPERATORS LICENSE	BEAMAN,B	09CR 000696
SANCHEZ,MIGUEL,ANGEL	ATTEMPTED FIRST DEGREE MURDER	HAWKINS,D,L	09CRS050108
	ATTEMPTED FIRST DEGREE MURDER		
	DISCHARGE WEAPON OCCUPIED PROP		
	DISCHARGE WEAPON OCCUPIED PROP		
	AWDWIKISI		
	AWDWIKISI		
URBANO,MIGUEL,HERRERA	FAILURE TO REDUCE SPEED	CASEY,K	09CR 000655
	FAIL TO REPORT ACCIDENT	CASEY,K	09CR 000655
ZAMORA,ARANI,ARZATE	SPEEDING	068/55 BEAMAN,B	09CR 000659
	DWLR	BEAMAN,B	09CR 000659

Edgecombe County Court Calendar

ALFARO-REYES,CESAR,OSV	SPEEDING	045/35 DAIL,S,M	09CR 704338
	DWLR	DAIL,S,M	09CR 704338
ALVARADO,CARLOS,MOISES	NO OPERATORS LICENSE	POPE,T	09CR 704760
	FAIL TO WEAR SEAT BELT-DRIVER	POPE,T	09CR 704760
	EXPIRED/NO INSPECTION	POPE,T	09CR 704761
	PERMIT OPERATION VEH NO INS	POPE,T	09CR 704761
ALVAREZ,ALEXIS,CLARA	PEEDING	076/55 SCOTT,J,J	09CR 703388
	NO OPERATORS LICENSE	SCOTT,J,J	09CR 703388
BENITEZ,NICOLAS	DWLR	DAIL,S,M	09CR 704072
	FAILURE TO REDUCE SPEED	DAIL,S,M	09CR 704072
	NO LIABILITY INSURANCE	DAIL,S,M	09CR 704073
CABRERA,ISIDRO	FAIL TO SECURE PASSENGER UNDER 16	SCOTT,J,J	09CR 703089
	NO OPERATORS LICENSE	SCOTT,J,J	09CR 703089
CARABANTES,RAUL,NOLASQ	POSS OPN CNT/CONS ALC PSG AREA	TREVATHAN,M	09IF 001442
CARLOS,JAVIER	RECKLESS DRIVING TO ENDANGER	MCFARLAND,S	10CR 700013
CARMONA,GASPAR,HERNAND	POSSESS MARIJUANA UP TO 1/2 OZ	BENTLEY,R,D	09CR 703046
	POSS OPN CNT/CONS ALC PSG AREA	BENTLEY,R,D	09CR 703046
ESPINOZA,JUAN,ELIAS	UNSAFE MOVEMENT	TREVATHAN,M	10IF 000610
GARCIA,ALBERTO	DRIVING WHILE IMPAIRED	SCOTT,J,J	09CR 002547
	FAIL COMPLY LIC RESTRICTIONS	SCOTT,J,J	09CR 002548
GONON,SANTOS,FELICIANO	EXCEEDING SAFE SPEED	LEONARD,M,L	09IF 703334
GONZALEZ,REGINA,REASON	SPEEDING	068/55 SCOTT,J,J	09IF 703498
GONZANLEZ,ALEJANDRO,HU	NO OPERATORS LICENSE	JOHNSON,C	09CR 002282
HERNANDEZ,EUSEBIO,RAMI	RESISTING PUBLIC OFFICER	BENTLEY,R	09CR 052189
HERNANDEZ,MARIA,RAMIRE	DWLR	SCOTT,J,J	09CR 702785
	NO OPERATORS LICENSE	ROBBINS,M,S	09CR 704241
LOPEZ,ARMANDO,RAMIREZ	DWLR	WEBB,J,F	09CR 703302
	DWLR	TREVATHAN,M	09CR 703320
MENDEZ-LOPEZ,JUAN,DIEG	DRIVING WHILE IMPAIRED	WHITAKER,T	09CR 003709
	NO OPERATORS LICENSE	WHITAKER,T	09CR 003709
	CIVIL REVOCATION DR LIC (30)	WHITAKER,T	09CR 003709
	POSS OPN CNT/CONS ALC PSG AREA	WHITAKER,T	09IF 001520
MOLINA,ESDRAS,GUZMAN	SPEEDING	073/55 POPE,T	10CR 700161
MORALES,EDILBERTO	NO OPERATORS LICENSE	SMITH,M	09CR 053884
	FICT/ALT TITLE/REG CARD/TAG	SMITH,M	09CR 053884
	EXPIRED/NO INSPECTION	SMITH,M,R	09IF 001321
OCHOA,GUSTAVO,GIBRAN	EXPIRED REGISTRATION CARD/TAG	WHITAKER,T	10CR 700021
	EXPIRED/NO INSPECTION	WHITAKER,T	10CR 700021
	DWLR	WHITAKER,T	10CR 700022
RAUDA,EZEQUIEL	NO OPERATORS LICENSE	WHITAKER,T	09CR 703305
VALADEZ,JULIO,HERNANDE	NO OPERATORS LICENSE	BRIGGS,P,L	09CR 703256
VAZQUEZ,NICANDRO,CONTR	DRIVING WHILE IMPAIRED	ATKINSON,C	09CR 001856
	RECKLESS DRIVING TO ENDANGER	ATKINSON,C	09CR 001856
ZAVALA,MIGUEL	DWLR	DAIL,S,M	09CR 704615

Man killed Friday in St. Pauls

<http://www.fayobserver.com/Articles/2010/02/22/978210>

ST. PAULS - No charges will be filed in the fatal stabbing of a man in St. Pauls on Friday, police said Tuesday.

The District Attorney's office determined the stabbing was in self-defense, said St. Pauls Police Chief Tom Hagens.

The dead man, who is from Mexico, has been identified as **Sergio Rosa Lio Delangel Santana**, 38. He lived at 518 E. Blue St. in St. Pauls, Hagens said.

Santana was identified through belongings found at his home, Hagens said.

Santana was stabbed about 1:30 a.m. while he was attending a party at a house on Ross Street, Hagens said.

He and another man were arguing and began fighting, Hagens said.

The men were on the floor fighting when a woman trying to stop them hit Santana with a lamp, Hagens said.

Santana got up from the floor and came at the woman, Hagens said. She grabbed a knife and stabbed Santana in the knee, Hagens said.

The knife hit a major vein, and Santana bled to death, Hagens said.

Cable TV Worker Accused Of Stealing From Customer

<http://www.wtsbradio.com/pages/localnews.html>

A cable TV company sub-contractor was arrested Tuesday on charges he stole from one of the company's customers. **Miguel Antonio Ortiz**, 41, of Boardwalk Avenue, Benson is charged with felony identity theft. A Garner couple said Ortiz, a technician for the subcontractor, responded to a cable service call at their home on December 14, 2009. The following day they noticed unauthorized charges on their credit card. Ortiz allegedly made a total of four charges on a credit card to buy a total of \$712 in merchandise. Ortiz was confined in the Johnston County Jail under a \$5,000 secured bond.

Two illegal aliens charged with murder

<http://www.examiner.com/x-35821-Immigration-Reform-Examiner~y2010m2d21-Two-illegal-aliens-charged-with-murder-of-South-Carolina-man>

On Wednesday, Lexington County sheriff's detectives arrested **Erik Ponce Cruz**, 23, and **Odilon Iglesias Bello**, 29, for the murder of William Lee "Willie" Adams, 41, who was stabbed to death on the front porch of his West Columbia home a few days earlier.

According to Lexington County Sheriff James Metts, Adams was acquainted with both men. Adams died from a stab wound to his abdomen with a butcher knife, the fatal stabbing allegedly followed an argument at Adams' home over money.

Both Cruz and Bello are Mexican nationals; Immigration and Customs Enforcement have been notified of their illegal status and are currently being held without bond in the Lexington County Detention Center.

Buncombe County Arrests

<http://www.citizen-times.com/article/20100224/NEWS01/100223056>

Jose Avalos Alvarez Jr., 17, of Kent Drive, Arden, charged with soliciting gang activity. Bond was set at \$1,000.

Oscar Maldonado Rodriguez, 31, was arrested by the Asheville Police Department on charges of possession with intent to manufacture and sell 2.2 grams of crack cocaine. He was being held on a \$4,000 bond.

Asheville man charged with kidnapping

<http://www.citizen-times.com/article/20100222/NEWS01/100222006/1347/news07/Arrests--Asheville-man-charged-with-kidnapping>

City police arrested a man charged with second-degree kidnapping.

Ervin Miguel Cortes, 25, of Wolbol Lane, Swannanoa, was also charged with second-degree trespass, driving while impaired, and larceny of a motor vehicle after he stole a 2001 Saturn, according to an arrest warrant. Bond was set at \$16,000.

Most Wanted Asheville

<http://www.citizen-times.com/section/news07?template=fugitive&id=45>

Audencio Perez

Status: wanted

Race: Other

Age: 37

Last Known Address: 225 Patton Ave., Asheville, NC

Charges: Assault inflicting serious injury

Law Enforcement Agency: Asheville Police Department

Ausencio Perez-Cortes

Status: wanted

Race: Other

Age: 30

Eye Color: Brown

Hair Color, Style: Brown

Last Known Address: Pine Valley MHP, Asheville, NC

Charges: Assault inflicting serious injury, 3 counts misdemeanor probation violation.

Law Enforcement Agency: Asheville Police Department

Rodolfo Quesana Escobedo

Status: wanted

Race: White

Age: 36

Height: 5'8

Weight: 185

Eye Color: Brown

Hair Color, Style: Black

Last Known Address: 12 Lower Barton Road, Apt. A, Asheville, NC

Charges: Felony drug charges

Law Enforcement Agency: Buncombe County Sheriff's Office

Pedro Romero Cruz

Status: wanted

Race: Other

Age: 31

Charges: Felony drugs

Law Enforcement Agency: Buncombe County Sheriff's Office

Ervin M. Cortes

Age: 25

Last known address: Wolbol Lane, Swannanoa

Charges: Second-degree kidnapping, second-degree trespass, driving while impaired, and larceny of a motor vehicle.

Agency: APD

Oscar M. Rodriguez

Last known address: Unknown

Charges: Possession with intent to manufacture and sell 2.2 grams of crack cocaine.

Agency: APD

Francisco Javier Madrijal Tapia

Age: 24

Last known address: Festiva Lane

Charges: Identity theft and possession of fraudulent ID.

Agency: APD

Man charged in assault

<http://clintonnc.com/bookmark/6405379?CFID=2014878&CFTOKEN=88797493>

A 32-year-old Dunn man was arrested and charged with assault on a female and trespassing after an incident that took place early last month.

Adelfo Bahena Rojel, 32, of 105 Rodney Lane, Dunn, was arrested and charged with domestic assault on a female; communicating threats, and second degree trespassing.

According to the Sampson County Sheriff's Office warrants were taken out on Rojel from Harnett County from an incident that took place on Jan. 10.

Rojel turned himself in to the Sampson County Detention Center Wednesday evening and was charged.

Gaston County Lockup

<http://local.gastongazette.com/lockup/>

Nulbento Angeles Candenias

City/State: Gastonia, NC

Charge(s):

- 1, Financial Identity Fraud
- 2, Habeas Corpus

Herminia Castro Castro

City/State: Belmont, NC

Charge(s):

- 1, Speed, Exceed Posted
- 2, License, No Operators
- 3, Habeas Corpus

Miguel Zarate Corona

City/State: Gastonia, NC

Charge(s):

- 1, License, No Operators
- 2, Speed, Exceed Posted

David Santamaria Garcia

City/State: Charlotte, NC

Charge(s):

- 1, License, No Operators
- 2, Fail Yld Stopsign/Flsh Red Lgt
- 3, Habeas Corpus

Moises Gomez-Lopez

City/State: Gastonia, NC

Charge(s):

- 1, Assault, Female
- 2, Habeas Corpus

Mauricio Grisales

City/State: South Plainfield, NJ

Charge(s):

- 1, Cocaine, Traffick
- 2, Cocaine, Traffick
- 3, Cocaine, Traffick
- 4, Maintain Vehicle/Dwelling/Place Cont Subst

Mario Enrique Lopez Lopez

City/State: Gastonia, NC

Charge(s):

- 1, Resist Public Officer
- 2, License, No Operators
- 3, Habeas Corpus

Gustavo Reyes Martinez

City/State: Gastonia, NC

Charge(s):

- 1, Unsafe Movement, T
- 2, License, No Operators
- 3, Habeas Corpus

Carlos Manuel Pena Alberto

City/State: Gastonia, NC

Charge(s):

- 1, DWI
- 2, Reckless Driving, Wanton Disregard
- 3, License, Driving While Revoked

Herald Binsio Valle

City/State: Charlotte, NC

Charge(s):

- 1, License, No Operators
- 2, Speed, Exceed Posted
- 3, Habeas Corpus

Griselda Lopez Zuniga

City/State: Gastonia, NC

Charge(s):

- 1, License, No Operators
- 2, Fictitious Info To Officer
- 3, License, Possess/ Display, Alter/ Fictitious/ Revoked
- 4, Habeas Corpus

Garner News

http://www.garnernews.net/view/full_story/6028040/article-Police-reports?instance=secondary_stories_left_column

Guillermo Emmanuel Toral-Vivero, 25, of Benson, was charged with driving while impaired

Maria Sanjuana Puentes, 21, of Raleigh, was charged for shoplifting from Kohl's.

Sandra Aldaba Vazquez, 25, of Raleigh, was charged for shoplifting from Kohl's

Fernanda Maria Duarte, 24, of Garner, was charged with larceny from Kohl's

The Pilot

<http://www.thepilot.com/news/2010/feb/19/public-records/>

Juan Dominique Mandujano, fictitious information to officer and resisting public officer

Berlin Sanchez-Betancourt, driving while impaired

Domingo Soto Espindola, improper equipment

Alicio Valle, speeding

Viraphong Vonghom, speeding

Griselda H. Cervantes, no operators license

Sue Cuadrado Gonzalez, no operator's license

Elvira Jaimes Decaradozo, improper equipment

Carlo D. Digiorgio, unlawfully pass emergency vehicle

Melchor Roto Flores, no operator's license

Maria Nativida Fuentes, fail to wear seatbelt-driver

Cirilo Rodriguez Garcia,	improper equipment
Isabel Garcia,	no operatorEDs license
Manuel Alfredo Gomez,	no operator's license
Sebastiao N. Goncalves,	speeding
Hectorluis Guadalupe,	no operator's license
Nahum Guatemala-Marquez,	no operator's license
Joshua F. Guerrero,	improper equipment
Jesus Manuel Iniguez,	improper equipment
Jubiel Vences Jaimes,	no operator's license
Moises Estrada Juarez,	no operator's license
Miguel A. Lara Garcia,	improper equipment
Jose Cruz Ramirez Leal,	speeding
Rafael M. Mondragon,	no operatorEDs license
Jose James Morales,	no operator's license
Francisco Chavez Ojeda,	no operator's license
Alejandro Pamtaleon,	no operator's license
Adrian Martinez Perez,	no operatorEDs license
Jaime Rodriguez Priego,	no operatorEDs license
Elitani Pulido-Garcia,	no operator's license
Elpidio Felipe Ruiz,	no operator's license
Javier Castillo Alvarez,	no operator's license
Moises B. Bautista,	no operatorEDs license
Salomon Tapia Bello,	no operator's license
Pablo Perez Candelero,	no operator's license
Martin Morales Casas,	no operator's license

Child Abuse Charges Filed After DWI Arrest

<http://www.wtsbradio.com/pages/localnews.html>

A Wilson man has been charged with child abuse after being arrested for driving drunk while a 13 year-old was in his vehicle. **Silvestre Palomino**, 25, was stopped by Smithfield Police Saturday on South Brightleaf Boulevard. Officers said he later registered .13 on the Breathalyzer, above the legal limit of .08 in North Carolina. Palomino was charged with driving while impaired, driving left of center, and misdemeanor child abuse. He was released from custody after posting a \$2,000 bail.

Polk County Courts

http://www1.aoc.state.nc.us/www/data/POLK/calendar/DISTRICT.DISTRICT_COURT_.02.24.10.AM.0001.CAL.txt

HERNANDEZ,ISAIS

DRIVING WHILE IMPAIRED COCHRAN,R,L 09CR 050652

CIVIL REVOCATION DR LIC (30) COCHRAN,R,L 09CR 050652

KHALIL,WALEED,HASSAN

DRIVING WHILE IMPAIRED STOTT,NICHO 09CRS050806

FELONY POSSESSION OF COCAINE STOTT,NICHO 09CRS050807

MAINTN VEH/DWELL/PLACE CS (F)

POSSESS DRUG PARAPHERNALIA STOTT,NICHO 09CRS050808

POSSESS MARIJUANA UP TO 1/2 OZ

OPEN CONT AFTER CONS ALC 1ST STOTT,N,C 09CRS700650

FIGUEROA,TOMAS,S

NO OPERATORS LICENSE WHEELER,M 10CR 000064

ZAVALA,JOSE,JAIME,ROSA

POSS OPN CNT/CONS ALC PSG AREA MARTIN,T 09IF 000355

MISDEMEANOR LARCENY JOHNSON,PAM 09CR 050779

AGUILAR,ALVARO,FERNAND

DRIVING WHILE IMPAIRED STOTT,NICHO 09CR 050770

CIVIL REVOCATION DR LIC (30) STOTT,NICHO 09CR 050770

NO OPERATORS LICENSE STOTT,N,C 09CR 700629

REAR LAMPS VIOLATION STOTT,N,C 09CR 700629

FAIL TO SECURE PASSENGER UNDER 16 STOTT,N,C 09IF 701474

MONTALVO,RAYMOND

DRIVING WHILE IMPAIRED STOTT,NICHO 09CR 051030

CIVIL REVOCATION DR LIC (30) STOTT,NICHO 09CR 051030

RECKLESS DRVG-WANTON DISREGARD STOTT,N,C 09CR 700850

VALENZUELA,LUIS,CASTEN

DWLR STOTT,NICHO 10CR 050146

Pender County Courts

http://www1.aoc.state.nc.us/www/data/PENDER/calendar/DISTRICT.DISTRICT_COURT_.02.23.10.AM.0002.CAL.txt

BARRIOS-GOMEZ,ALVARO

RECKLESS DRIVING TO ENDANGER CASTEEN,J 09CR 001029

DESIGNATED LANE VIOLATION CASTEEN,J 09CR 001029

DRIVING WHILE IMPAIRED CASTEEN,J,B 09CR 051266

NO OPERATORS LICENSE CASTEEN,J,B 09CR 051266

FLORES,EUSTORGIO,VAZQU

FAIL TO WEAR SEAT BELT-DRIVER CASTEEN,J 09CR 052997

RECKLESS DRIVING TO ENDANGER CASTEEN,J 09CR 052997

DRIVING WHILE IMPAIRED CASTEEN,J 09CR 052998

SPEEDING 089/55 CASTEEN,J 09CR 052998

CIVIL REVOCATION DR LIC (30) CASTEEN,J 09CR 052998

FAIL STOP STOPSIGN/FLSH RED LT CASTEEN,J 09IF 001259

GARCIA,RODOLFO

SPEEDING 091/70 CASTEEN,J,B 09CR 701054

RECKLESS DRIVING TO ENDANGER CASTEEN,J,B 09CR 701054

DWLR CASTEEN,J,B 09CR 701055

GUTIERREZ,DIONISID

DRIVING WHILE IMPAIRED CASTEEN,J 09CR 002803

NO OPERATORS LICENSE CASTEEN,J 09CR 002803

HERNANDEZ,ELISEO,VAZQU
HERNANDEZ,HEDIBERTO,LO

NO OPERATORS LICENSE GROVES,J 09CR 053346
DRIVING WHILE IMPAIRED CASTEEN,J 09CR 002545
RECKLESS DRIVING TO ENDANGER CASTEEN,J 09CR 002545
NO OPERATORS LICENSE CASTEEN,J 09CR 002546
DRIVE LEFT OF CENTER CASTEEN,J 09CR 002546

PEREZ,CIPRIANO,PAZ

NO OPERATORS LICENSE GURGANUS,J 09CR 052791
POSS OPN CNT/CONS ALC PSG AREA GURGANUS,J 09CR 052791
DRIVING WHILE IMPAIRED GURGANUS,J 09CR 052792
RECKLESS DRIVING TO ENDANGER GURGANUS,J 09CR 052792
CIVIL REVOCATION DR LIC (30) GURGANUS,J 09CR 052792
SPEEDING 087/70 GURGANUS,J, 09CR 701902
DWLR GURGANUS,J, 09CR 701902

PORTORREAL,EDELBERTO

SANCHEZ,JAIME,MARTINEZ

NO OPERATORS LICENSE GURGANUS,J 09CR 052132
RESISTING PUBLIC OFFICER GURGANUS,J 09CR 052132
DRIVING WHILE IMPAIRED GURGANUS,J 09CR 052133
RECKLESS DRIVING TO ENDANGER GURGANUS,J 09CR 052133
CIVIL REVOCATION DR LIC (30) GURGANUS,J 09CR 052133
POSS OPN CNT/CONS ALC PSG AREA GURGANUS,J 09IF 000926
FAIL MAINTAIN LANE CONTROL GURGANUS,J 09IF 000926

SANTIAGO,JOEL,HERNANDE

NO OPERATORS LICENSE GURGANUS,J, 09CR 050897
POSS OPN CNT/CONS ALC PSG AREA GURGANUS,J, 09CR 050897
DRIVING WHILE IMPAIRED GURGANUS,J 09CR 050898
DESIGNATED LANE VIOLATION GURGANUS,J 09CR 050898
CIVIL REVOCATION DR LIC (30) GURGANUS,J 09CR 050898

AGUILAR,MARCOS,BRICENO

FAILURE TO REDUCE SPEED CUTLER,A,W 10IF 700108
IMPROPER VEHICLE INSPECTION CUTLER,A,W 10IF 700108

GARCIA,LUCAS,SANCHEZ
GUZMAN,YANETH,MENDEZ

POSS OPN CNT/CONS ALC PSG AREA HOOKS,J 10IF 000058
NO OPERATORS LICENSE HENDRICKSON 10CR 000218
FAIL MAINTAIN LANE CONTROL HENDRICKSON 10CR 000218
SPEEDING 069/55 CUTLER,A,W 10CR 700198

ROJAS,ROBERTO

NO OPERATORS LICENSE CUTLER,A,W 10CR 700198
DRIVING WHILE IMPAIRED HENDRICKSON 09CR 051894
FAIL MAINTAIN LANE CONTROL HENDRICKSON 09CR 051894
SPEEDING 100/70 CUTLER,A,W 10CR 700199

VAZQUEZ LOPEZ,JUAN,ANT

XIAOYUAN,POCHNMA

RECKLESS DRIVING TO ENDANGER CUTLER,A,W 10CR 700199
NO OPERATORS LICENSE CUTLER,A,W 10CR 700200
DRIVING WHILE IMPAIRED ALVARADO,LE 09CR 051947
DWLR ALVARADO,LE 09CR 051947

LOPEZ,MAXIMINO,CRUZ

CIVIL REVOCATION DR LIC (30) ALVARADO,LE 09CR 051947
POSS OPN CNT/CONS ALC PSG AREA ALVARADO,L 09CR 051948
RECKLESS DRIVING TO ENDANGER ALVARADO,L 09CR 051948

MARROQUIN,GUILLERMO,PE

NO OPERATORS LICENSE SUTTON,S 09CR 053136
DRIVING WHILE IMPAIRED SUTTON,S 09CR 053136
RECKLESS DRIVING TO ENDANGER SUTTON,S 09CR 053137

MEJIA,JOSE,ISIDORO

MONSERRATE,SANTIAGO,GA

SPEEDING 071/55 STEPHENSON, 09CR 701964
SPEEDING 069/55 SUTTON,S,K 09IF 702996

Two more arrested in Eden drug bust

http://www2.godanriver.com/gdr/news/local/rockingham_news/article/two_more_arrested_in_eden_drug_bust/18273/

Two more arrests have been made in connection with a drug bust which took place Friday, Feb. 19, in the city of Eden.

According to a news release from the Rockingham County Sheriff's Office, Patricia Galloway, 53, of Carolina Avenue in Eden was charged with trafficking in marijuana. Her bond was set at \$200,000.

Roberto Carlos Becerra, 29, of Eden, faces six felony counts of trafficking cocaine, one felony count of

selling/delivering marijuana and one felony count of possession with intent to sell/deliver marijuana. He was jailed on \$500,000 bond.

Narcotics detectives with the sheriff's office, Eden Police, Caswell County Sheriff's Office, Henry County (Va.) Sheriff's Office, Mayodan Police and the North Carolina State Bureau of Investigation joined together in a task force to combat the drug activities of this drug trafficking organization. A year-long investigation ended with the service of both search and arrest warrants.

Working together, these agencies served warrants at three different residences in Eden. As a result of those searches, law enforcement agencies seized more than 800 pounds of marijuana with an estimated value of \$640,000; several ounces of cocaine; firearms and 16 vehicles.

Seven of the nine suspects who were arrested were found to be in the United States illegally. They will be detained for U.S. Immigrations and Customs Enforcement.

SC deputies arrest 2 NC men, seize 200 pounds of pot

<http://www.wtkr.com/news/sns-ap-sc--potbust,0,6844275.story>

SPARTANBURG, S.C. (AP) — South Carolina police have arrested two North Carolina men and seized more than 200 pounds of marijuana and two vehicles in a drug bust.

Spartanburg County Sheriff Chuck Wright said at a news conference Friday that the arrest came the night before after investigators received a tip.

Deputies charged 24-year-old **Edgar Quintanilla-Arteaga** and 30-year-old **Raudel Cortex Haro** with trafficking more than 100 pounds of marijuana. Both men are from Charlotte, N.C.

Investigators say Haro was driving a luxury sedan and was trying to act as interference for a pickup truck with an enclosed trailer. When the cars were pulled over in a traffic stop after the sedan nearly hit a deputy's cruiser, a police dog alerted officers to drugs in the trailer.

Drug Dealer Sentenced to 15 Years in Prison

<http://wowktv.com/story.cfm?func=viewstory&storyid=75816>

A North Carolina drug dealer was sentenced to 188 months in prison Thursday for being convicted on drug conspiracy and witness intimidation, according to a news release from the U.S. Attorney's Office. An investigation from the Central West Virginia Drug and Violence Task Force in Summersville, led to the arrest of **Hugo Santamaria**, 30, of Monroe, N.C.

On March 15, 2006, a search warrant at a home in Birch River, W.Va. helped task forces discover one kilogram of cocaine, paraphernalia, several firearms, cash and packaging, according to the news release. Those at the resident in Birch River identified Santamaria as their drug supplier.

Trial witnesses stated that Santamaria supplied cocaine and marijuana from 2001 to June, 2006 in Nicholas, Preston, and Monongalia Counties in West Virginia, according to the release.

Santamaria was also found guilty of two counts of witness intimidation, according to the news release.

Santamaria made threats against those, and their families, who he believed would cooperate with authorities or testify against him in trial, according to the news release.